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From: %% <thuying@ciec.comcn>

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 449 AM

Te: Beijing

Subject: Invitation Letter to Embassy of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Attachments: Invitation Letter to Embassy of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan. pdf. 2024 CISCE

Brochure pdf: Application Form_CISCE2024.docx CISCE 2024 Letter of Intent.docx

Dear Madam/Sir,
This is Rae from the Department of CISCE of China International Exhibition Center Group Limited{CIEC].

To maintain the stability, security and smoothness of global mdustrial and supply chain systems, China Council for the
Promotion of International Trade {CCPIT) hosted the China International Supply Chain Expo (CISCE).which is the world's
first national-ievel exhibition focusing on supply chain, with the theme of Connecting the World for a Shared Future.

The 2nd CISCE is scheduled on November 26th to 30th, 2024 in Beijing. andwill cover more than 100,000 square meters,
including industry and supply chains such as Advanced Manufacturing, Clean Energy. Smart Vehicle, Digital Technology.
Healthy Life and Green Agriculture, as we!l as a Supply Chain Service Area.

We sincerely invite your organization to organize enterprises from your country (o participate in or visit the exhibiton.
Attached is the digital version of the invitation and our exhibition brochure for your reference. Please let me know if you
need any other information of us.

Thank you and looking forwarding to your kindly reply.

Best regards,

f/‘;".(r}-)l

Vs

% ¥ Rae

N

=

% 4§ Account Manager

PARERNRERERS CCPIT

+EIAERTS - EAFEM L 3 China Intsmational kxhibition Center Group Limied.

G EcRYPLIAERTEHEL T CIEC lathua Imermional Exhibiton (o Lid.
TEABHEHSEFER 6 CRRESESRE 6 Lo Beisanhuan Rd., Beijing 100028, China
Rid: BA-10-34600577 0ROV
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CHINA INTERMATIONAL ET-IRITION CENTER
GROU® LIMTED

Invitation Letter

June 27*, 2024

Embassy of the Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan,

To maintain the stability, security and smoothness of global
industrial and supply chain systems, the 2™ China International
Supply Chain Expo (CISCE), hosted by China Council for the
Promotion of International Trade (CCPIT) and organized by the
China International Exhibition Center Group Limited (CIEC),
will be held between November 26" to 30", 2024. The 2™
CISCE will cover more than 100,000 square meters, including
industry and supply chains such as Advanced Manufacturing,
Clean Energy, Smart Vehicle, Digital Technology, Healthy Life
and Green Agriculture, as well as 2 Supply Chain Service Area.
It will vertically showcase advanced technologies and products
from upstream, midstream and downstream of each industrial
chain, and horizontally display service ecosystems such as

finance, logistics and platform enterprises.

CISCE is the world's first national-level exhibition focusing on
1



supply chain, with the theme of Connecting the World for a
Shared Future. Different than traditional expos, it is an open
international platform which integrates the upstream, midstream
and downstream sectors, connects small, medium, and large
enterprises and promotes collaboration between industry,
academia, research, and facilitates interactions among
multinational enterprises. It is also a global public product China
offers to the world, aiming to provide a new, high-end platform
for enterprises to expand trade and investment cooperation, pool
together innovation, and learn from each other. The first CISCE
was successfully held in Beijing from November 28" to
December 2™, 2023, with Premier Li Qiang of the State Council
attending the Opening Ceremony and delivering a keynote
speech. A total of 515 enterprises and organizations from all
over the world participated in the event with exquisite display,
and debuted 62 new products, technologies and services. During
the Expo, 6 thematic forums, as well as more than 360
supporting activitics, were held corresponding to the 5 major
industrial chains and supply chain service sector. Meanwhile, 23
achievements such as research reports, declarations and
standards were released, with the number of visitors reaching
150,000, and more than 200 cooperation agreements and

intentional agreements were signed, involving an amount of

more than RMB 150 billion.

b



We sincerely invite your organization to organize enterprises
from your country to participate in or visit the exhibition. We
encourage these enterprises to showcase high-quality products

and technologies at the event, engage in exchanges with other

industry participants, and explore opportunities for collaboration.

Your support will contribute positively to maintaining stability

and ensuring the smooth flow of the global supply chain.

Appendix: 1. 2024 CISCE Letter of Intent
2. 2024 CISCE Application Form

Y our sincerely,

Shunjie LIN

Chairman

China International Exhibition Center Group Limited

CONTACT US

Advanced Manufacturing

CUI Wenjia

Tel: +86 10 84600353, +86 13811113916

3




E-mail: cuiwenjia@ciec.com.cn

Clean Energy

FENG Mei

Tel: +86 10 84600578; +86 13716210930
E-mail: fengmei(@ciec.com.cn

Smart Vehicle

LI Xingchen

Tel: +86 10 84600339; +86 18604321462
E-mail: lixingchen@ciec.com.cn

Digital Technology

SONG Jiahui

Tel: +86 10 84600389; +86 18310830889
E-mail: songjiahui@ciec.com.cn
Healthy Life

ZHANG Xiaowei

Tel: +86 10 84600165; +86 13910701855
E-mail: zhangxiaowei{@ciec.com.cn
Green Agricuiture

CAO Fengzhiwen

Tel: +86 10 84600381; +86 17702975216
E-mail: caofengzhiwen@cicc.com.cn
Supply Chain Service

ZHU Ying

Tel: +86 10 84600577; +86 13488796645

E-mail: zhuying@ciec.com.cn
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The Second China International Supply Chain Expo

Connecting the World for a Shared Future

2024.11.26-30

Beljing

HOST

China Council for the Promao t international Trade

ORGANIZER

China International Exhitut rte-r Group Limited




@ Review of CISCE 2023

Themed “Connecting the World for a Shared Future”, the First
China International Supply Chain Expo (CISCE), hosted by China

Council for the Promotion of international Trade (CCPIT), took

place in Beijing from November 28 to December 2. 2023. Chinese
Premier Li Qiang attended the opening ceremony and delivered a
keynote speech. As the world’s first national exhibition focusing
on supply chains, the first CISCE successfully facilitated the
connectivity between upstream, midstream, and downsiream
sectors, the merging of large, medium, and small enlerprises.
the coordination of industry, academia, research, and practical
application, and the interaction between Chinese and foreign
businesses. It accomplished four significant functions: promeoting
trade, fostering investment cooperation, aggregating innovation
and encouraging learning and exchange. The CISCE has emerged
as a new window for promoting high leveis of openness, a fresh
platform for supporting the establishment of a new development
paradigm, a novel medium for enhancing the construction of a
global open economy, and a pioneering experiment embodying the

concept of building a community with a shared future for mankind.



Connecling tha World for a Shared Future o

Review of CISCE 2023 R INEE

@ Indonesian President Joko Widodo, Uruguayan Presidenl Luis Alberlo Lacalle Pou,
Director-General of WTO Ngozi Okonjo-lweala, and Secrelary-General of UNCTAD

Rebeca Grynspan delivered speeches at the opening ceremony.

® Intemnational organizations inciuding UNCTAD, UNIDO, WIPQ, ITC and ICC served

as support unite of CISCE

@ Launched The Beijing Initiative for the Conneclivity of Industrial and Supply Chains,
calling for maintaining the stability and smooth fiows of global industrial anc supoly

chains.

® A tolal of 515 exhibitors, of which 26% international exhibitors from 55 countries

and regions.

® Over 150,000 visitors, including 80,000 professional buyers, and 170 delegations

organized by minisiries and local governments.

® 6 thematic forums on the 5+1 industries respectively, with 90 speakers sharing

their parspectives on the hottest topics.

@ Published The Global Supply Chain Promolion Report, proposing a global supply
chain promotion system for the first ime in the world.




@ Review of CISCE 2023
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c ing the Worid f Shared Futur
: ; e = OnNacing orid for a Shared Future @
Invitation 2L

The Second CISCE, scheduled for November 26-30, 2024 in China International
Exhibition Center(Shunyi Venue), will focus on six key supply chains. advanced
manufacluring, clean energy, smart vehicle, digital lechnology, healthy iife and
green agriculture, together with supply chain services. Alongside these, it will
leature special forums and various side events including investmenl promotion.

supply-demand malchmaking and new product releases

We will collaborate with all parties to uphold the principles of a glotalized
specialized. market-driven. and environmentally inendly exhibition, presenting
exceplional, detailed, and exceptional accomplishments, transforming the
second CISCE intc a high-gquality, chain-ithemed, engaging and successful
global economic and trade event. We sincerely weicome exhibitors from around
the world, professional buyers and wvisitors, and individuals from all walks of life_ 1o
join us at the exhibition. Let us come together at CISCE to grasp the opportunilies

that present themselves, and create another extraordinary event!
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e The Second China Internalional Supply Chain Expo

High-standard Platform for Communication between Government and Businesses

@ An authoritative commumication platform between government and businesses for
slate leaders, senior government officials, decision makers from key enterprises and
leading experts in related industries tp discuss the vision of the industry's innovation
aclively make suggestions and convey the voice of the industry.

High-level Platform for International Cooperation

@ A grand gathering of World's Forture 500 and renowned enterprises from over 50
countries and regions o build a bridge of international exchanges and cooperation.




Connacting the World for a Shared Future o

High-quality Platform for Brand Promotion

8 A major industrial evenl with axlensive covarage across all media channels,
mainstream media’'s full range of multi-angle analysis.

High-end Platform for New Product Launches

@ An authoritative debut platform to organize new product release evenis, bring
together cutting-edge leading technologies and showcase the latest achievements.

High-efficiency Platform for Business Matchmaking

® A business matching platform by making full use of data resources to improve the
markel-onented investment promotion mechanism and strengthen the matchmaking
sarvice



Showcase (he enlire industrial
chain of global advanced
manufactuning, ranging from
front-end R&D and design,
application of new materials
and processing of key compo-
nents lo intelligent manufac-
fumng.

Digita! Technology

Showcase culling-edge digital
technologies, solulions and
applications thal empower
differant sectors, presenl key
links and contents of the digital
mdustry, and promote the deep
integrabon and upgracing of the
digital economy with the real
ECONOITY.

Supply Chain Services

Showcase new lechnologies,
products and trends in clean
anargy, promole complementany
and inlegrated development of
mudtiple energy sources, and
contribute o the realization of
low-carbon development

goals.

Showcase key products, tech-
nologies and Services Iin
healthcare and kestyle, nclud-
ing Traditional Chinesa Madi-
cine health care, promoling the
integration and development of
vanous fields in the healthcare
ndustry.

Showcase key lechnologies
and products ir the upsiream
madstiream and downsiream of
the smart vehicle indusiry, focus
on inngvalive developmenl of
elecinfication, inteligence and
networking, and enhance coop-
erabon, cross-border inlegration
and resource shanng.

Showcase the complete
agncultural industry chain

stretching from the “feld” lo
the “dining table” , which can
be divided into three sections
upstream agnicultural production,
midsiream processing . and
downsiream products and ther
distribulion

Showcase technological innovabon and industrial upgrading in
modem logistics, providing digital, integrated, and low-carbon
management and solutions for the global supply chain.



Connecting the World for a Shared Fuiure o

Booth Rates K '. .

Booth Type Booth Rate
Raw Space ! UsD 300/m?
Standard Booth i USD 3,000/9m?

@ Early Bird Price: USD 225/m?, effective until 1 June, 2024,
@ Application Deadline:1 September, 2024

® Submit the application online at the CISCE official website www.cisce.org.cn, or email

us at kanbohui@ccpit.org.

@ Advanced Manufacturing
LﬂYDUt Clean EnEfgy
@ Smart Vehicle
@ Digital Technology
8 Healthy Life
»
"

Green Agriculture

Supply Chain Services

China International Exhibition Center {Shunyi Venue)



@ The Sacond China international Supply Chain Expo

About the Venue 0'. .

The China International Exhibition Center (Shunyi Venue) was eslablished and
invested by the China Council for the Promotion of International Trade, east of
Beijing Capital International Airport, west of Wenyu River Ecological Corridor. The

traffic is convenient and the scenery is beautiful.

The total building area of the exhibition hall and its ancillary facilities is 231,400
square meters, which includes 8 separable, single-story, column-free, large-space
exhibilion halls with an indoor use area of 106,800 sguare meters and an guldoor
area of 50,000 square meters. Each exhibition hall can not only independently
host small-scale exhibitions, but also can connecl with each other through internal
corridors, which is conducive 1o hosling large-scale exhibitions. Since il was put
into use in 2008, the number of exhibilions has increased rapidly year by year
Most of them are large and medium-sized exhibitions well-known at home and
abroad, which have greatlly promoted the rapid development of Beijing's exfubition
industry and made new contributions lo the growing prosperity of the exhibition

economy and irade in China
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Connecling the World for a Shared Fulure 0

About CCPIT I

Founded in 1952, China Council for the Promotion of International Trade (CCPIT) is
a national foreign trade and investment promotion agency. The CCPIT will establish
wide connections with relevant international organizations, trade & investment
promotion agencies. commercial associations and business circle, to organize
various forms of communication and cooperation. it is commitied to enhancing
services for companies and making positive confributions to development of bilateral
and multilaterai trade relationships, promotion of world economic prosperily and
improvement of the well-being of all mankind.

About CIEC ~ JC T

Established in 1985, China International Exhibition Center Group Limited {CIEC
Group) is under direct administration of China Council for the Promotion of
international Trade (CCPIT). Now it has developed into a group exhibition
enterprise with the antire industry chain of exhibition hall management, domeslic
exhibitions. overseas exhibilions, exhibition design and engineering. exhibition
transportation. exhibition information advertising. accommodation and catering,
atc. It serves as a chairman unit of China Association for Exhibition Canters as
well as chairman unit of CCOIC Convention and Exhibition Industry Commiltee
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Supply Chain Services
As ZHU Yinn

Tel +86 1D BI600577; +8B6 134887001

E-mal zhuynaoi@oec.com.cn




